

JOSEPH JOHN

joseph@daddybrand.com

+91 98470 10 272

Operations Head - Technical & Creative

DaddyBrand

“A rough sea creates a skilled sailor”

Thanks for all those great companies who have helped me become a competitive professional in the world of Information Technology.

Starting my career as a Teacher, I had the opportunity to move forward as a Designer, Front End Developer, Team Leader and Operations Head with various companies. I have also gained experience handling international clients providing support and solutions to them since the past 15+ years of my career.

R&D is my passion and I drive myself to explore new technologies and trends in design, graphics, web and multimedia.

I submit my resume with the intension of achieving more heights and becoming more competitive in the industry with a committed dedication and skill.

Work experience

Currently working as

Operations Head - Technical & Creative – DaddyBrand

www.daddybrand.com

Job responsibilities include:

- Take care of all technical and creative aspects of the clients
- Lead the team with innovative concepts and solutions
- Implement latest trends and technologies to projects
- Assure Quality Control on projects before delivery
- Customer support for clients

Feb 2012 - till Date

Technical Head – Zone7Studios

www.zone7studios.com

Job responsibilities include:

- Manage the production team of 16 members
- Lead the team with innovative concepts and solutions
- Implement innovative solutions to web projects
- Maintain Quality Control on projects before delivery

Mar 2007 - Feb 2012

Creative Head - Fox Digital Web

www.foxdigitalweb.com.au

Job responsibilities include:

- Manage the design department of the company
- Research for new concepts and technologies
- Implement innovative solutions to web projects
- Guide in designing new homepages and inner pages for projects
- Maintain Quality Control on projects before delivery

Jan 2003 - Mar 2007

Chief Designer - Codeworx Technologies

www.codeworx.ca

Job responsibilities include:

- Take care of creative for the clients and internal requirements of the company
- Develop homepages, websites, graphical works and flash animations for web projects
- Maintain Quality Control on projects before delivery

Jun 2000 - Jan 2003

Senior Designer - FIJI Designs

www.fijidesign.com

Job responsibilities include:

- Take care of creative for the clients and internal requirements of the company
- Develop homepages, websites, graphical works and flash animations for web projects
- Maintain Quality Control on projects before delivery

May 1998 - June 2000

Junior Designer - Mission ECom

Job responsibilities include:

- Design website layouts
- Develop flash animations for websites

May 1996 - May 1998

Multimedia Faculty - Aptech Computer Education

Job responsibilities include:

- Teaching Programming languages and multimedia softwares
- Creative assignments and Problem solving for students

Dec 1994 - May 1996

Skill set

- HTML / DHTML with Responsive layout designing
- Photoshop
- Illustrator / CorelDraw
- Flash
- Dreamweaver, Java script, JQuery, CSS
- PHP with My SQL (basic knowledge)
- Word Press, Joomla
- OSCommerce, Open cart
- Social Media Marketing
- Customer support

Websites done :

- <http://daddybrand.com/>
- <http://qualittude.com.au/>
- <http://energtek.com/>
- <http://dyapcorp.com/>
- <http://adbintl.com/>
- <http://vetrimaxproducts.com/>
- <http://ipcon.in/>
- <http://investegtk.com/>
- <http://aginko.com/>
- <http://www.earthmine.com>
- <http://abcstudylinks.com/>
- <http://kma.org.in/>
- <http://www.futuredealdubai.com/>
- <http://otcmarketpros.com/>
- <http://www.zone7studios.com/>
- <http://dradamwallach.com/>
- [http:// balencic.com](http://balencic.com)
- <http://napahpl.com/>
- <http://www.logo74.com/>
- <http://leadwest.com/>

- <http://www.drfrednaraghi.com/>
- <http://www.spra.com/>
- <http://reaxengineering.com/>
- <http://www.keytransformation.com/>
- <http://www.civisit.com/>
- <http://sfmmg.com/>
- <http://www.echografx.com>
- <http://www.ewa.ae>
- <http://www.resortinterviews.com>
- <http://www.toursatkerala.com>
- <http://www.gudesigns.com/>
- <http://www.beautifulkerala.com/>
- <http://www.houseofprayer.tv/>
- <http://oneworldinternational.org/>
- <http://www.andrewhardaway.com/>
- <http://www.cocohouseboatskerala.com/>
- <http://www.outloudagencygroup.com/>
- <http://www.hometronicssolar.com>
- <http://www.stratagile.com/>
- <http://amritbarman.com/>
- <http://akankshaboutique.com/>
- <http://www.dradamwallac.com>
- <http://mysanmateochiropractor.com/>
- <http://925backpain.com/>
- <http://561backpain.com/>
- <http://indiatourdeals.com/>

Personal Details

Address of Communication	3B9, 3rd Floor, Penta Queen, Padivattom, Edappally P.O, Cochin 682024, Kerala, India
Contact Phone	Mob: 0091 98470 10 272
Email Address	joseph@daddybrand.com
Yahoo Messenger ID	josephjohn1976@yahoo.com
MSN ID	iamjosephjohn@hotmail.com
Skype ID	iamjosephjohn
LinkedIn	http://www.linkedin.com/in/iamjosephjohn
Date of Birth	22 May 1976
Gender	Male
Marital Status	Married
Nationality	India
Passport No	L6075226
Languages	English, Hindi, Malayalam, Tamil
Resident of	India

Technical Qualifications

Diploma in Computer Studies (DCS)

Field of Study : Computer Science/Information Technology
Name of Institution : INFORMATICS Computer School, Singapore
Certified by : University of Cambridge, UK
Course done at : Cochin, India
Pass out period : Nov, 1994

Certificate in Web Programming

Field of Study : Web Technologies
Name of Institution : Boston's, Cochin
Location : India
Pass out period : Nov, 1996

AWARDS

Brain bench certification in Macromedia Flash and Dreamweaver
Certified in Dec, 2000

Academic Qualifications

Level of study : Under Graduate
Field of study : Science
Name of Institution : St. Albert's College, Ernakulam
Location : India
Pass out period : Apr, 1993

DECLARATION

I hereby certify that the above said informations are true to the best of my knowledge

JOSEPH JOHN

joseph@daddybrand.com | +91 98470 10 272